MEMORANDUM

City of Lancaster, California
Public Works – Engineering
Date:
March 28, 2006  REVISED April 5, 2006


Subject:
Arterial Intersection Corner Records
With all of the development currently going on, we are finding that more and more of the corner monuments and/or their ties at arterial intersections are being destroyed.  We have locations where surveyors have to go several miles away to re-establish those corner monuments.  The City is having a very difficult time getting Developers to replace and tie out the corner monuments in a timely manner, if at all.

In order to alleviate and prevent this situation in the future, the City now requires corner records before any construction begins.  What we want is to be able to easily re-establish the corner monument.  If we know the existing corner monument and/or ties are going to be ripped out, the City wants the Developer, to have their surveyor to tie the existing monument(s) out such that what ever is wiped out during construction, there are enough ties left in place to re-establish the monument.

If it would be argued that they won’t be ripped out during construction, or at least not during grading, the City will still need to see the existing corner records to compare to development plans and verify that this is the case.

On April 1, 2006 corner records for arterial intersections will be required with all 1st Submittal packages.
Copies of recorded Corner Records will be required prior to Permit Issuance.
